
POPPLETON HISTORIC STUDY B-2714 

Block Lot Address 

238 40 851-853 Hollins Street 

Approximate age 

1800-1845 1845-1860 1865-1880 1880-1890 1896-on 

(1921) 

Rating Architectural Condition 

A Significant-save good fair poor bad 

B Quality-Indiv./groups-save good fair poor bad 

C Important to street/groups good fair poor bad 

D Insignificant/detrimental good fair poor bad 

Notable features: 

The history of this site, shows it has long been in institutional 
use. The 1851 maps and the Sachse view, however, show a large 
building of eccentric outlines which was the mansion of Ross 
Winans. By 1896 this corner was described as "F. Knapp's 
Institute." The Knapps had earlier run a private German School 
in East Baltimore. They moved to this location. 

The Lithuanians settled in Lloyd Street then moved to West 
Baltimore. The building is used, well-maintained, necessary 
and symbolic to the neighborhood. 

Environmental context: 

Across-street from truck parking lot; quiet, handsome street 
which deserves better on the north side than now exists. 



B-2714 

Sun, 21 September 1924 

The Lithuanian Hall — Doric in design, erected in 1921 
The Hall was built as a social, educational and political 
center for Lithuanians of Baltimore. The architect was 
Stanlaus Russell. On the stone pediment of the front of 
the building is carved the coat of arms of Lithuania. 
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The Lithuanians in Baltimore 
By Dr.. WILLIAM F. LACKAITIS 





B-2714 
Lithuanian Hall 
851-853 Hollins Street 
Sanborn Map, 1951, Volume 1, Sheet 15 



B-2714 
Lithuanian Hall 
851-853 Hollins Street 
Block 0238, Lot 040 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore West Quad 


